
From:   Nidhi Tanna 
Sent:   2015-02-18, 12:07:24 
To:   mkumar@hbl.in 
Cc:   Kamlesh Patel,Hitesh Surati,Daniel De Barros 
Subject:   RE: Requirements - Clause 24(f) of the Listing Agreement - HBLPOWER 
  

Dear Sir, 
 
As per your letter dated January 28, 2015, we request you to submit the below mentioned 
documents: 
 

1.       Statement of Assets and Liabilities of HBL Power Systems Limited; 

2.      Fairness opinion by merchant banker, if any - Kindly submit the same; 
3.       Undertaking in accordance with Clause 24(g) of Listing Agreement i.e. scheme of 

amalgamation / arrangement to be presented to any Court or Tribunal does not in any way 
violate, override or circumscribe the provisions of securities laws or the stock exchange 
requirements – The letter has been marked to BSE and It has been mentioned as BSE Limited 
at the end of the undertaking;  

 

In order to upload your documents on the Exchanges' website, kindly submit the soft copies of the 
below mentioned documents (It may be noted that each document should be separately scanned): 
 
1.  Scheme of Amalgamation/ Arrangement; 
 
2.  Statement of Assets and Liabilities; 
 
3. Audit Committee Report; 
 
4. Fairness opinion by merchant banker; 
 
5. Shareholding pattern both pre and post of the transferor and transferee companies ; 
 
6. Audited financials of last 3 years for the transferor and transferee companies; 
 
7. Compliance as per Clause 49 of the listing agreement and 
 
8. Undertaking as per SEBI Circular dated May 21, 2013 point no. 7 and 24(i) Certificate from the 
Statutory Auditor. 

 
Should you require any clarifications, kindly revert. 
 
Regards, 
Nidhi Thakkar 
Assistant Manager 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
BKC, Mumbai –400051. 
 
Tel: +91-022-26598100-22352 
Dir: +91-022-26598459 

 

 Think Green: Please don't Print unless necessary 








